
ANNOUNCEMENT        
  
DATE:                                 April 26, 2016                                                
  
TO:                                      All Personnel 
 
FROM:                                Curt Glaser, Human Resources Manager 
  
SUBJECT:                           Death of Retired Fire Engineer Dennis Schmitz 
               
Retired Fire Engineer Dennis Schmitz answered his last alarm April 21, 2016. 
He was 72 years old. 
  
Dennis served in the United States Air Force and was previously a firefighter before 
joining the Fire-Rescue Department in October 1968.  He began his career as a 
probationary fireman and steadily advanced through the ranks.  He was promoted to Fire 
Engineer in April 1978. 
  
He retired in March 1982 with more than 13 years of service. 
  
There will be a graveside service on May 3, 2016 at 11:00 a.m. 
               El Camino Memorial 
               5600 Carroll Canyon Road 
  
Condolences can be sent to Dennis’ son: 

Tim Schmitz 
1499 Sheridan Road 
San Bernardino, CA  92407 

	


